DHIRAJ GURUNG



Nieuwstraat 46 2570 Duffel, Belgium



(+32) 0491897706



grgdhiraj.be@gmail.com

I wish to make the world a healthy place for humanity with education and technology. Trained in medicine and public health, I am a teacher with 5 years of experience. I am a lifelong learner with love for working interdependently with a diverse group of people with different sets of talents, who also want to make the world a better place.

I am fluent in speaking Nepali and English while I am conversant in Chinese, Dutch and Hindustani.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Postgraduate International Teacher

Thomas More University of Applied Sciences Mechelen, Belgium Graduating July, 2022

Health Innovation & Entrepreneurship, 2020

Ghent University Ghent, Belgium

Basics of Web Development, 2019

BeCode Antwerp, Belgium

Master of Public Health, 2013

The Chinese University of Hong Kong Hong Kong SAR, China

Bachelor of Medicine Bachelor of Surgery, 2009

Tianjin Medical University Tianjin, China

COMPETENCIES

- Active learner with a creative and collaborative mindset.
- Culturally competent and interpersonal skills.
- Good knowledge of working with computer and Internet skills to create, communicate and collaborate.
- Familiar with online communication and presentation softwares
- · Physical First Aid
- · Podcasting and Social Media

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ACE of Brussels

Intern, April - May 2022

- I was responsible for observing and assisting teachers, as well as supporting and teaching students in IGCSE science and mathematics in Year 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 classes.

Online tutor (Weekly), March 2022 to Present

- I design and teach the basics of web development online to the young students aged 10-12 years old from ACE of Brussels school.

Health Connection

Co-founder & Connector-in-Chief, 2015 to Present

- Identifying the language and cultural barriers between the healthcare professionals and migrant ethnic minority communities along with the lack of health literacy in the migrant population in Hong Kong, I co-founded this social health organization.
- I work to connect different healthcare and social organizations and ethnic minority communities to organise health promotion events to promote intercultural health awareness and exchange programmes.
- In the last 3 years, I have been supervising Hong Kong University Master of Public Health students online.

CMA Choi Cheung Kok (CMACCK) Secondary School

Teacher, 2011 - 2016

- I was a teacher of Integrated Science and Mathematics for junior secondary (Year 8 & 9 / Grade 7 & 8) students, and a teacher of Health Management and Social Care for the senior secondary (Year 11,12 & 13 / Grade 10, 11 & 12) students.

Hong Kong Translingual Services (HKTS)

Trainer, 2010 - 2016

- Every year, I was responsible for training 25 - 30 adults on the basics of medical interpretation and translation programmes. I was also appointed for designing the lessons based on healthcare settings, health communication, medical terminologies and procedures

Yuen Long Long Ping Estate Tung Koon Primary School

Teaching Assistant, 2010 - 2011

- My main duty was to help teachers and students during as well as afterschool hours regarding learning and disciplinary challenges. In addition, I helped to liaise teachers with the parents and promote the school in the non-Chinese communities.

CUHK Nethersole School of Nursing

Research Assistant (Part-Time), March-August 2014

- Since there were not enough awareness and research on breast cancer and cervical cancer for South Asian women in Hong Kong, I worked with other researchers and healthcare providers to prepare the training guide for community health workers on health promotion and education in 3 different languages - Nepali, Hindi and Urdu.